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Peter Higgs

Senior Threatened Species Officer — North Coast Region
Environment Protection Authority

24 Moonee Street

Coffs Harbour NSW 2450

Dear Peter
Sapphire to Woolgoolga Annual Ecological Monitoring Report
In accordance with Condition 3.1(f) of Sapphire to Woolgoolga MP 06_0293, Roads and Maritime Services

has prepared an annual Ecological Monitoring Report for the period from Year 3 of operation.

The attached report details all the ecological monitoring results obtained during this period and includes the
following:

e Fauna Underpass monitoring

¢ Giant Barred Frog monitoring

e Threatened Flora monitoring.

Please do not hesitate to contact Sean Hardiman on 0417 652 929 should you require additional
information or require clarification on any of the above.

Yours sincerely

as

27 June 2019

Stuart Webster
Director Northern Project Office




